

Park View PFC Minutes September 14, 2021



1. Call to order/Introductions/Pledge of Allegiance

The meeting was called to order at 5:59 p.m. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Minutes-

The minutes from the May 11, 2021 meeting were read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

- Principal Report Mr. Schuller reported that there have been no positive COVID cases in the last 2 weeks. Kids have been clearing off the independent study list. This Friday will be the first school assembly in smaller groups. He is considering possibly moving assemblies outside for safety. Teachers attended a Positive Behavior conference. They will report back with ideas for positive reinforcement for good behavior. The school may ask parents for donations for the good behavior rewards. Mr. Schuller mentioned that there has been a shortage of substitute teachers. Referrals would be welcomed.
- Teacher Report Ms. Fredriks announced that the Kindergarten and First Grade teachers thanked the PFC for the Star Fall renewal. Student Council elections are happening this week. Voting will take place on Friday. Results will be announced on Monday.
- **Treasurer Report** Amber Trask read the budget and profit and loss statements.
- **Correspondence -** Mrs. Sausedo presented the PFC with a Thank You card for the book set for her classroom.

4. Old Business

- New Board Positions/Welcome to 21/22 Lori Rivera is our newly elected PFC President for 2021-2022. Neisa Barner is our newly elected PFC Secretary for 2021-2022. Harpal Chandar will continue as PFC Vice President for 2021-2022 for her second year in the two-year term. Amber Trask will continue as PFC Treasurer for 2021-2022 for her second year in the two-year term.
- Recycling Center Program/Volunteers The recycling program benefits our students and staff. This program helps with things like technology and science camp(plans are in the works for physical science camp). Please check out the Park View PFC Facebook page and sign up to volunteer through the Sign Up Genius link! Every hour served is \$10 towards science camp for your student!

- Amazon Smile Reminders Please sign up for Amazon Smile through your Amazon account. For every purchase you make, a percentage comes back to Park View! When you sign up you will be asked to choose an organization (choose Park View).
- Spiritwear Merch Store Reminder Check out our Park View spiritwear!
 Place your order online with Ripon Print Studio at
 https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officialparkviewmerch. Pick up at Ripon Print Studio once you receive an email that your order is ready!

5. New Business

- Pie Sales A form will go home at the beginning of October, orders are submitted and pies will be delivered November 16th. Pies will be ready for pickup in the cafeteria. They can be baked right away or frozen to enjoy for the holidays.
- Santa Fundraiser PFC is still working on the details for this fundraiser but considering either breakfast with Santa or a movie with Santa. No date has been set yet.
- Possible restaurant fundraiser Details to follow.

ACTION ITEMS:

- 22/23 Proposed Budget \$58,120.00
- 21/22 Budget Adjustments (Agendas/Water Filling Stations) There was a request from the office to fund the agendas for grades 4th-8th. We will add \$1200. PFC will also be funding 2 water filling stations. We will add \$4000.
- Water Bottles PFC will be selling purple water bottles for \$8 each
- 6. **Open Discussion -** There was a discussion of the possibility of Auction Baskets at the Santa fundraiser. Keenu proposed hepa filters in classrooms to reduce the risk of Covid cases. Asked if PFC would consider funding the stand-alone systems for \$270 each. There was a request for additional fencing on campus.
- 7. **Adjournment -** The meeting was adjourned at 6:41 p.m.

Attendees - The attendees for this PFC meeting were: James Schuller, Lori Rivera, Harpal Chandar, Amber Trask, Neisa Barner, Lisa DuBose, Adolfo Araica, Jennifer Rathbin, Lisa Husman, Emily Fredriks, Tiffany Dillon, Rebecca Smit, Heather O'Leary, Michael O'Leary, Jill Mathews, Keenu Hundal, Majid Roubach

Minutes recorded by Neisa Barner.